From: Luoping ZHANG

To: Barajas-Ochoa, Esther@OEHHA
Subject: Re: FW: Peer Review of Proposed No Significant Risk Levels for Dibromoacetic acid, Dichloroacetic acid &
Trichloroacetic acid
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:02:08 PM
Attachments: i
EXTERNAL:
Dear Esther,

I just finished reviewing all the documents included in your email and I have no
immediate comments. Thanks,

Luoping

On Mon, Jul 6, 2020 at 2:26 PM Barajas-Ochoa, Esther@OEHHA <Esther.Barajas-
Ochoa@oehha.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello CIC Members,
This is a reminder that the end of the comment period for the public is tomorrow, July 7,
2020. Please submit your peer- review comments via email to me. Please include “CIC

Peer Review” in the subject line. If you do not have any comments, please e-mail me to let
us know not to expect any comments. Stay safe.

Kind regards,

Esther Barajas-Ochoa

Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment
1001 I Street

Sacramento, CA 95812

916.322.2068
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Attachement Link from Email


Please note: OEHHA is subject to the California Public Records Act. E-mail
communications with OEHHA staff are not confidential and may be produced to members
of the public upon request.

From: Barajas-Ochoa, Esther@OEHHA

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 9:44 AM

Cec: Leichty, Julian@OEHHA <Julian.L eichty@oehha.ca.gov>; Saechao, Tyler@OEHHA
<Tyler.Saechao(@oehha.ca.gov>; Rennert, Janet@OEHHA <Janet.Rennert@oehha.ca.gov>
Subject: Peer Review of Proposed No Significant Risk Levels for Dibromoacetic acid,
Dichloroacetic acid & Trichloroacetic acid

Dear CIC Members:

Please find attached memo and attachments from OEHHA Chief Deputy Director Allan
Hirsch.

Kind regards,

Esther Barajas-Ochoa

Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment
1001 I Street

Sacramento, CA 95812

916.322.2068
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.



